Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:50 AM

To: ‘srau@blue-quail.com’; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: ‘mark@blue-quail.com’; 'Horn, Melissa’

Subject: NRM2008755249 MYOX @ K-32-25S-28E ON OE

NRM2008755249 MYOX @ K-32-25S-28E ON OE

Mr. Rau,
Your request for an extension to June 30, 2020 is approved. However be aware of the following: This release occurred in High Karst
area which is considered an unstable area and requires the entire spill to be remediated to the most stringent cleanup levels of the
spill rule.

If you need assistance, the current spill rule may be viewed here: http://164.64.110.134/parts/title19/19.015.0029.html
For further clarifications regarding the implementation of the spill rule, visit the OCD web site:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/OCDInternalPolicy-SpillRuleClarifications.pdf

Karst guidelines - For clarifications regarding the BLM Karst Potential Map, please contact the BLM CFO Cave Specialist:
Melissa B. Horn | Environmental Protection Specialist (Caves/Karst) Horn, Melissa mhorn@blm.gov
Thank you,

Note, however, the following: This release occurred in the Upper Karst area, which is considered an unstable area and requires that
the entire spill be remediated to the strictest cleanup levels in the spill rule.

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



